Chevron

Daniel Snyder Upstream Business Unit
il Remediation Project Manager Chevron Environmental
\ - Management Company
> 1400 Smith Street, Rm 07-063
-y Houston, TX 77002

Tel 713 372 1055
Fax 281 561 3841
Daniel.Snyder@chevron.com

Mr. Geoffrey Leking

Environmental Engineer - NMOCD District 1
1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re:  Final C-141 and Site Closure Report — RP #1791
State G SWD Well #1, Site A and Site B
Unit I and J, Section 9, T-14-S; R-33-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Leking:

Please find the enclosed Final C-141 and Site Closure Report for the subject Sites.
Based on information provided, Chevron Environmental Management Company
(CEMC) requests New Mexico Qil Conservation Division concurrence for no further
action status regarding closure activities at these locations.

Should you have any questions regarding this please contact me at (713) 372-1055 or email
me at Daniel.Snyder@chevron.com

Respectfully,
Chevron Environmental Management Company on behalf of Chevron U.S.A Inc.

Daniel Snyder
Remediation Project Manager
Enclosures
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